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Question MOHCD Response
1 Will you be sending us the recordiing of this webinar after the end of it? This webinar is not being recorded and no recording will be shared.

2 If we apply to fund both type of services, can we submit two proposals, 
one for each type of services addnaced in your announcement?

MOHCD is looking for one proposal to address both sets of activities in the proposal.

3 Is there a current provider offering these services? There is no current specific provider we fund for this program and services.
4 Will you be funding continued programs that need additional funding or 

you would rather fund only new projects/programs?
As far as MOHCD-funded programs specifically for Human Trafficking prevention, this program is new.  The department would be interested 
in funding an existing project that already has other sources of support, given the modest amount of one-time funding available, although we 
are open to funding a new project if there is a clear sustainability plan. 

5 Pls clarify..do we put in the budget all other funding to support the project 
or all organizational funding?

Please note all funding sources in support of the project in the project budget work sheet in addition to the funding requested from MOHCD. 
Those fund sources should be clearly labeled and be noted in a separate column(s). In addition to project budget, you are required to submit 
your agencywide budget that shows all expenses and revenues.  

6 Can we submit support letters? Support letters are not required. However, respondents are welcome to submit additional documents.

This document contains MOHCD response to the questions submitted regarding MOHCD Discretionary Grant RFP from August 13 through August 23, 2024. The questions were collected during the webinar.  MOHCD may have 

modified or adjusted the questions for clarity.


